
Receivable ID: 7540

Robert Olin Docket #: D-230586

Island Water and Septic, LLC d/b/a Bob's Septic UTC Contact: Hagen, Joice

6104 S Maxwelton Rd Date Due: 15 days after notice
Clinton, WA 98236

Date Receipt ID Payment ID Description Due Credit Balance Date - Copy was 
given to Records 

Center

$0.00

08/02/23 Penalty $1,000.00

08/07/23 077574 V007946 Payment ($200.00) $800.00 8/9/2023

Balance brought forward  

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT  

Violated Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 
19.122.030(3)(a) by failing to provide the 
excavator with reasonably accurate 
information by marking the location of its 
locatable underground facilities.

Approved Payment Plan

D-230586

lhuey215
Auto Stamp - Top Right Corner - 1st Page



From: WA UTC Payments
To: UTC DL Financial Services
Subject: Online Credit Card Payment Notification
Date: Monday, August 7, 2023 9:39:23 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.bin

An Online Credit Card Payment Has Been Submitted

A payment of $200.00 has been received on 8-7-2023 9:39 PM.

Payment For: penalty
Payment ID: 21908

Company: Island Water and Septic
Contact Name: Robert Olin
Contact Email: 123bobolin@gmail.com
Contact Phone: 3603217696

Credit Card Confirmation Number: 007946

Payment Summary

Payment Amount to UTC: $200.00
Convenience Fee to Official Payments: $5.00

Total Charged to Credit Card: $205.00
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